anne Baldwin

From: Planning

Sent: 10 August 2022 10:19

To: DC Scanning

Subject: FW: Comments acknowledgement for 22/01488/0UT

From: David Lowin <David.Lowin@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 August 2022 07:05

To: DC Support <DC.Support@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Comments acknowledgement for 22/01488/0UT

Please place on DEF documents, with the aerial footage. Refferwed to below.
David

From: Lisa Phipps 4N
Sent: 05 August 2022 14:02
To: David Lowin <David.Lowin@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: Fwd: Comments acknowledgement for 22/01488/0UT

You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr Lowin

Further to our original email, all of our files within the dropbox are uploaded to the portal, with the exception of the
aerial footage video https://www.dropbox.com/sh/gtle2860c3nsnp6/AAACNNVIX5qRMIwgGgtEjSoBa?d|=0

We presume that you will have the aerial footage from the previous case officer, but we do appreciate how busy
you all are & therefore wanted to just resend directly to be certain that you have it

Apologies that everything is in the dropbox, however we dont have space to create another folder to separate,
Aerial View.MP4, the aerial footage is the first file

Kind regards

Allan & Lisa Phipps

---------- Forwarded message ---—--

From: Lisa Phipps G

Date: Sun, 29 May 2022 at 18:13

Subject: Re: Comments acknowledgement for 22/01488/0UT

To: CDC Development Management <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Hi



We think that we have uploaded correctly, however we have added all of the files to a Dropbox folder incase any
didn't come through properly

Also in the folder we have uploaded an aerial view video that we don't seem able to upload but we were hoping that
this could please be passed to the case officer

Kind regards

Allan & Lisa Phipps

On Sun, 29 May 2022 at 18:00, <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Allan & Lisa Phipps,
Thank you for your email making the following comments on application number 22/01488/0UT:

"Please see attached, further appendices to our objection"

You also uploaded the following files

Appendix One Aerial View (10) The Proposed Site From North Showing Backdrop of Banbury.pdf
Appendix One Aerial View (11) Landscape to The East Of Proposed Site.pdf

Appendix 2 NCC Conservation Map.pdf

Appendix 3 TPOs.pdf

Appendix 4 Map Showing Area dated 1888-1889.pdf

Your comments have been forwarded onto the planning officer dealing with this application, who will take your
views into consideration when determining this application. We are sorry but the planning officer will not be able
to respond directly back to you regarding any questions which you may have raised in your correspondence.

You can view the progress of this application at
https://planningregister.cherwell.gov.uk/Planning/Display/22/01488/0OUT.

Thank you for taking the time and trouble to let us have your views on this planning application.

Planning Support Team

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..
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